
Subject:	RE:	Guard	House
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	4/5/18,	2:20	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.

The	dealings	with	Monrovia	is	a	bit	different.		According	to	what	I	was	told,	it	sounded	like	there	were	some	Monrovia	
PD	looky-loos.		The	guard	house	called	City	Hall,	and	I’ve	been	chatting	with	the	Chief	about	it.		That’s	why	the	memos	
have	been	going	out.		HOWEVER,	I	just	want	to	make	sure	that	MPD	wasn’t	actually	doing	something	important,	and	didn’t	
want	to	tell	the	guard	house,	since	there	could	be	leaks.

	

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	[mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Thursday,	April	05,	2018	2:13	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject:	RE:	Guard	House

	

Kevin,

Thank	you.		I	didn’t	forget.		I	have	asked	my	guys	to	go	and	gather	what	they	can	and	I	will	remind	them	today.		I,	
also,	reached	out	to	Chief	Alan	Sanvictores	because	I	know	his	guys	had	problems	and	the	security	company	called	the	
station	to	complain	about	them	going	up	there	and	he	issued	a	memo	to	not	go	up	there	unless	they	had	business.		Those	
details	might	not	be	100%	correct	so	I	am	asking	him	to	contact	you	too.

-Brian

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Thursday,	April	5,	2018	1:57	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	Guard	House

	

Hi	Brian,

	

I	was	wondering	if	you’ve	made	any	progress	with	looking	into	the	Guard	House.		With	such	information,	it	seems	
important	to	figure	out	a	resolution.

	

Kevin

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	


